IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF VIRGINIA

S

Omega World Travel, Inc., " Vol
Cruise.com, Inc.,
Gloria Bohan,
Daniel Bohan,
Plaintiff’s,
V. Case No. /@“[//ZZ’
MUMMAGRAPHICS, Inc.,

dba WEBGUY INTERNET SOLUTIONS,
WebGuy.net, SueaSpammer.com,
Mark W. Mumma, in his individual capacity,

Defendant’s.
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COMPLAINT
Comes now the Plaintiff’s state to the Court the following:

1. The Plaintiff, Omega World Travel, Inc., a Virginia Corporation is a Virginia
based full service travel agency located at 3102 Omega Office Park, Fairfax, Virginia
22031. |

2. The Plaintiff, Cruise.com, Inc. is a Delaware corporation with offices at 3102
Omega Office Park, Fairfax, Virginia and 1700 Eller Drive, Port Everglades, Florida
33316. They are wholly owned by Omega World Travel, Inc. and specialize in cruise
sales.

3. The Plaintiff, Gloria Bohan, a Fairfax, County, Virginia resident, is the President,
founder and majority stock holder of Omega World Travel Inc.

4. The Plaintiff, Daniel Bohan, a Fairfax, County Virginia resident, is the COO, co-

founder and the only other stockholder in Omega World Travel, Inc.







18. The Defendant’s web sites are clearly commercial in nature and contain
advertisements and solicitations promoting and encouraging visitors to use Defendant’s
services. SueaSpammer.com solicits lawyers to join Defendant’s in their lawsuits and
encourages other alleged spam victims to sue the companies they have listed as
spammers, including Omega World Travel and Cruise.com.

19. Email communications were sent from Plaintiff, Cruise.com, to Defendant, but

only upon the request of the Defendant.

COUNT I - DEFAMATION

20. Plaintiff incorporates all allegations contained above and alleges the following.

21. Defendant knew that the statements were false and would injure Plaintiffs
reputation and cause injury to Plaintiff’s trade and profession.

22. Plaintiff Gloria Bohan has suffered injury to her trade, business and profession.

23. Plaintiff Daniel Bohan has suffered an injury to his trade, business and profession.

24. As a result of the actions of Defendant, Omega World Travel’s reputation has
been irreparably harmed and will continue to be affected. The impact of a tarnished
reputation will affect Omega World Travel economically for years to come.

25. As a result of the actions of Defendant, Cruise.com’s reputation has been
irreparably harmed and will continue to be affected. The impact of a tarnished reputation
will affect Cruise.com economically, now and in the future.

Wherefore Plaintiff’s requests damages in excess of $3,000,000, attorney fees,

court costs and any and all relief the Court deems equitable.




COUNT II - FEDERAL COPYRIGHT INFRINGEMENT
26. Plaintiff incorporates all allegations contained above and alleges the following.
27. Defendant, wrongfully used Plaintiff’s registered marks for commercial gain
without permission and with the intent to economically harm Plaintiff’s all in violation of
17 U.S.C. 501, et seq.
Wherefore Plaintiff requests statutory damages under 17 U.S.C. 504 (¢) in the
amount of $150,000 for each violation, attorney fees, court costs and any and all relief

the Court deems equitable.

COUNT III - FEDERAL TRADMARK INFRINGEMENT

28. Plaintiff incorporates all allegations contained above and alleges the following.

29. Defendant willingly and knowingly and with the intent to use Plaintiff’s mark to
promote his business and services and also with the intent to embarrass Plaintiff’s and
negatively affect their business used the Trademark, Cruise.com, without Plaintiff’s
permission, all in violation of 15 U.S.C. 1051 and 1114.

Wherefore Plaintiff requests this Court issue and injunction pursuant to 15 U.S.C.

1114 and 1125, prohibiting Defendant from using their trademark, statutory damages
pursuant to 15 U.S.C. 1117 in the amount of $100,000, attorney fees, court costs and any

and all relief the Court deems equitable.

COUNT IV - UNAUTHORIZED USE OF LIKENESS
30. The Defendant, without the permission of Plaintiff’s Daniel and Gloria Bohan,

used their likeness, taken from the Omega World Travel website.




31. Plaintiff’s Daniel and Gloria Bohan have both suffered personal and professional
embarrassment as a result of Defendants actions thereby affecting their value to the
company and the value of Omega World Travel as a whole. Defendant’s unauthorized
use of each of Plaintiff’s likeness has diluted the value of each likeness, which are both
used in the promotion of their business.

Wherefore Plaintiff requests damages pursuant to Va. Code Ann. § 8.01-40
(2004) in excess of $50,000, exemplary damages in excess of $500,000, an injunction
prohibiting Defendant’s from using the Bohan’s likeness on his web sites and, attorney

fees, court costs and any and all relief the Court deems equitable.

Respectfully Submitted,
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ohn J. Lawless
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703-359-8880 Fax




